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Finance Department

Central Services Division 


	

	       ADDENDUM TO BID

FORMER WATCH FACTORY REMEDIATION
BID NO.: 216-PW-020
ADDENDUM NO.: 1




2/22/16
To: All Bidders:

Please make the following changes to the above mentioned bid package.

New opening date of 11:00 AM on Thursday, March 24, 2016. 

Bid questions and answers:

1.
Please define the specific limits that restoration is to take place. In addition, if there are pavements/slabs existing below the piles is the topsoil to be placed on top of the existing pavement/concrete? 

Response:  Restoration quantity will be 200’ x 200’ area.  Actual area of limits to be defined by the engineer or representative from The City.  If any pavement is encountered under the pile, then topsoil will be placed on top of the existing pavement.    

2.
Does the contractor have to install a construction entrance, silt fence or other erosion control measures?  

Response:  Since the start date will now be during the wet season, a construction entrance will be required with course aggregate at 250 square yards.  The stabilized entrance will start just east of the entrance gate.  Silt fence is already installed and no other erosion control measures will be required.  

3.
Do the trucks need to be lined? If so please provide the thickness of plastic required.

Response: The trucks do not need to be lined as the waste is classified as Non-Special Waste according to IEPA guidelines.

4.
Per IDOT specification section 669.08 “The contractor shall hire a qualified environmental firm to monitor the area containing the regulated substance. The affected area shall be monitored with a photoionization detector (PID) utilizing a lamp of 10.6eV or greater or a flame ionization detector (FID).” Who is responsible for providing that individual and equipment, contractor or owner?


Response: A qualified environmental firm is not required to be present on site during the hauling operations.  However, the contractor is required to perform the work with 40 Hour HAZWOPER Trained personnel.  

5.
Per IDOT specification section 669.03 Qualifications – “The contractor or subcontractor shall be a qualified firm approved by the Engineer and District Environmental Coordinator.” Please clarify the qualifications required by the city.


Response:   the contractor is required to perform the work with 40 Hour HAZWOPER Trained personnel and be licensed with The City of Rockford.
6.
Per IDOT Specification section 669.04 Contractor Requirements – “The contractor shall file a written Site Contamination Operation Plan, Site Health and Safety Plan, and Erosion Control Plan applicable for all personnel working on the project.” Please verify that these documents are required.


Response: A basic Site Contamination Operation Plan, Site Health and Safety Plan, and Erosion Control Plan are required per the specifications which reflect the specific site conditions, means & methods for completing the work, worker protection, and erosion control measures.

7.
Per IDOT Specification section 669.14 Supplemental Specifications 2015 – Final Environmental Construction Report – Will this be required for this project?


Response: A basic Final Environmental Construction Report will be required documenting the methods utilized to complete the work, waste disposal, and site conditions prior to and after the work is completed.
8.
Will there be any testing required to determine the limits of excavation? Who is responsible for that testing? If the owner is responsible what type of turnaround time will it take for test results? If contractor is responsible for testing please specify number of tests needed and the tests that need to be run.


Response:  The contractor is not responsible for testing the existing soil in the area which the material is currently stockpiled.

9.
It is assumed that all material to be hauled off is nonhazardous and can be disposed of at a subtitle D landfill, please confirm.


Response:  The soil to be disposed of is classified as Non-Special Waste according to IEPA guidelines.

10.
It is assumed that all material to be hauled off is soil and not concrete or other construction debris, please confirm. 


Response:  The stockpiles to be removed are primarily soil, but also include minimal amounts of brick, concrete, and asphalt.

11.
What is the DBE/MBE/WBE/SBE Goal for this project?


Response:  5% MBE, 12% WBE

12.
The specs for this project state that DBE solicitation and postings need to be, at a minimum, 30 days before the bid date.  How is this being handled, considering there is really only about 14 days between the time the job was posted to the time it bids?

Response: The new bid opening date will be 11:00 AM on Thursday, March 24, 2016.  The substantial completion date will be April 29, 2016.  The schedule of deductions for each day of overrun in contract time shall be according to Section 108.09 of the IDOT standard specifications. 

13.
How is equipment to be de-contaminated?

Response:  Equipment is to be de-contaminated using gross dry methods.  Additional decontamination measures will be at the discretion of the contractor.

All other portions remained unchanged.
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at 779-348-7164
City of Rockford

425 East State Street

Rockford, Illinois 61104-1068 USA

Voice: 779-348-7164  Fax: 815-987-5562

www.rockfordil.gov
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